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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Amanda Ang <amanda.ang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 5:57 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4728C & SHC3525Y ON 30/09/2024 | OUR REF: 

DS416/24/SJ | YOUR REF: D24008633MFCT
Attachments: SLL4728C LOA.pdf; DS SLL4728C - SIGNED DV - DOA 30.09.2024.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
We write to confirm settlement of $3,530.36 being the cost of repair and loss of rental claim only. Herewith, we attach a 
copy of signed DV & LOA for your payment processing.  
 
Bank details as follows,  
 

Company Name CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD     
Company Reg No.  196400367W     
Address 188 PANDAN LOOP SINGAPORE 128378     
Contact No. 67714304     

 
 

    
Bank Transfer Details  

    
Beneficiary CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD     
Bank Name STANDARD CHARTERED BANK (SINGAPORE) LIMITED     
Bank Address 6 BATTERY ROAD SINGAPORE 049909     
Bank Code 9496       
Branch Code 001       
SWIFT Code SCBLSG22XXX     
Bank Account No. 01-0-142015-3     
Currency SGD 3,530.36       
Remittance Email RECEIVABLES@CYCLECARRIAGE.COM.SG      
   

Thank you.  
 
 
Regards, 
Amanda Ang 
DID +65 67714304 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4728C & SHC3525Y ON 30/09/2024 | 

OUR REF: DS416/24/SJ | YOUR REF: D24008633MFCT
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS_SLL4782C.pdf; SLL4728C LOD.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
You may proceed to settle at $3,530.36(all-in). 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Karen Tan 
Motor Claims Dept. 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | DID : 6359 1805 |  Fax 
No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for 
details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, 
forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 12 December 2025 1:40 pm 
To: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4728C & SHC3525Y ON 30/09/2024 | OUR REF: DS416/24/SJ | 
YOUR REF: D24008633MFCT 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Your ref: D24008633MFCT 
Our ref : CC/FCI24100072/Rpa3(N) 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC3525Y(MS FCIL) AND SLL4728C(TP) ON 30/09/2024 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
It is a head-to-rear collision. We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour. 
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We seek your approval to offer repairer “CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES PTE LTD" at $3,530.36(all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  

Amount 
Claimed 

Amount Revised 

1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $ 3,430.08 $ 3,203.36 ($2,938.86 + 9%GST) 
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $100.00) with GST $     327.00 $    327.00 (3days x $100.00) + 9%GST 

Total $ 3,757.08 $ 3,530.36 
   
Surveyor recommended 3days for repair. 
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 12/12/2025 is only for mandate purpose. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. Thank you.   

  

 

   

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 5:07 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL4728C & SHC3525Y ON 30/09/2024 | OUR REF: DS416/24/SJ | YOUR REF: 
D24008633MFCT 
 
Dear all, 
 
Attached the LOD for your action. 
 
Please let us have your mandate proposal soon. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 November 2025 4:40 pm 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
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

 

Dear Sirs, 

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT CLAIM (By email only) 

We refer to the above.  

Please find LOD attached for your kind attention.  

Thank you.  

  
Best regards, 
Amanda Ang 
Meredes-Benz Body Care & Repair  
Cycle & Carriage Singapore 
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378 
T: +65 6206 1818 • DID: +65 6771 4304   
www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
  
  
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not 
necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
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